

LATHOM PARISH COUNCIL

Diane Abram (Clerk to the Council)

Address: 8 Elm Road, Burscough, Lancashire, L40 7RL E-mail: clerklathomparishcouncil@yahoo.com Website: lathomparishcouncil.org

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting which will be held at The Scout Headquarters, Hall Lane, Lathom on Monday 24 March 2025 at 7.30 p.m.

Yours sincerely

Diane Abram
Clerk of the Council

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. Councillors to declare an interest in subjects for discussion.
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 24 February 2025.
- 4. Issues raised by members of the public (30 minutes total time).
- 5. Planning:
 - a. 2025/0166/FUL 3 Blythe Cottages, Blythe Lane, Lathom, Ormskirk, Lancashire-Refurbishment of property and erection of new single storey front and rear extensions including partial recomposition of internal layout (comment deadline 28 March 2025).
 - 2025/0203/PNP Taylors Farm, Hall Lane, Lathom, Ormskirk, Lancashire Application to determine whether Prior Approval is required - Agricultural Storage Building - Delegated to the Corporate Director of Place and Community for determination (comment deadline 25 March 2025).
 - c. Any applications received after publication of the Agenda to be considered. Details will be placed on the Lathom Parish Council website in the "News & Events" page.
- 6. CIL monies to receive a verbal update regarding the project with written details of the project and agree any actions.
- 7 Online Banking update to receive a verbal update and agree any actions.
- 8. Fencing at Property in Briars Lane to receive a verbal update from Councillor Pope and agree any actions.
- 9. Councillor Vacancy to receive a verbal update and agree any actions.
- 10. SPID Camera and speeding in the area
 - To receive a verbal update from Councillor M McDonnell in relation to the SPID data and agree any actions.
 - To receive a verbal update from Parish Clerk in relation to Hall Lane (Watkinsons Farm) location and agree any actions.

- 11. Lathom Parish Council Working Group verbal update in relation to the project plan agreed by Councillors for the new financial year and agree any actions.
- 12. Best Kept Village verbal update and agree any actions.
- 13. Biodiversity Grant verbal update and agree any actions.
- 14. Footbridge near Watkinsons Farm verbal update and agree any actions.
- 15. Register of Interests Forms verbal update and agree any actions.
- 16. Parish Matters
 - Ormskirk Lodge North (Park) & Wall verbal update and agree any actions
 - Other items
- 17. To approve accounts for payment for March 2025.
- 18. To note date and time of next meeting 7.30 p.m. on Monday 28 April 2025.

Enclosures

- 3. Minutes of Parish Council Meetings held on 24 February 2025.
- 17. Schedule of accounts for payments March 2025.

Schedule of accounts for payments March 2025

Ormskirk District Scout – Hall Hire	002086	£	24.00
Diane Abram salary – February and March 2025 and 24 hours overtime	002087	£8	26.92
- February & March 2025 –Noticeboards (8 miles @ 0.45p per mile x 2)		£	7.20
- February & March 2025 – Monthly Meeting (6 miles @ 0.45p per mile x2)		£	5.40
- Stationery		<u>£</u>	7.00
		£8	46.52
PAYE March 2025	002088	£	69.00
Best Kept Village	002089	£	25.00